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same year he was apptd. Professor of 
History and Rhetoric in Dalhousie Col­
lege, Halifax, a position he retained till 
his death. He was also an Examiner in 
the University of Halifax. Prof. D. was 
for years a well-known contributor to 
Harper and Putnam's Magazine, many 
of his serial stories appearing first in 
these publications. His best known 
works ere : Helena's Household ; Cord 
and Creese ; The Dodge Club ; Crypto- 
yiam; and the American Huron. He 
was also author of a work on Rhetoric.

Grows, Allrn Hill, Grand Master of 
the Freemasons of N.S. (1880). B. at 
Folly Village, N.S., 1832 ; d. in 
Halifax, 10 Nov., 1880. Mr. C. was a 
well-known merchant of Halifax. Was 
for some years a Comrar. of the Public 
Gardens and of Schools for that City.

Cumberland, Lieut. Col. Fred. Wm., 
C.E., Managing Director of the Northern 
Railway Company of Can. B. in Lon­
don, Eng., 10th April, 1821 ; d. in Toron­
to, 5th Augt., 1881. Ed. at King’s Col­
lege, London. When a young uiau he 
was in the employ of the London and 
Great Western Railway and other Rail­
ways, and also in the Government ser­
vice in the Chatham and Portsmouth 
Dockyards. He came to Can. in Sept., 
1847, and the following year was made 
County Engineer of the York Roads. 
He revisited Eng. in 1851, as one of the 
representatives of Can. at the great Ex­
hibition, and as Sec y to U. C. industrial 
Commission on that occasion. From 
1848 to 1868, he followed the profession 
of architecture in Toronto, in partner­
ship with Mr. W. G. Storm, and during 
that period planned and supervised the 
erection of many of the principal build­
ing- of that city, including St. James’ 
Cathedral, Normal School, Usgoode Hall 
ami Toronto University. In 1868, he was 
made Chief Engineer of the Northern 
Railway, and in i860, became Managing 
Director, a position he retained till his 
death. At the time of the “ Trent” af­
fair he organized the luth Royal or

“ Mechanics ” Regt. of MilitiaVolunteers, 
of which he was apptd. Colonel in 1861. 
On retiring from the command in 18G5, 
he was apptd. a Provincial A D.U. to the 
Gov. Genl., from which he retired in 
1878, on which occasion Lord Dufferin 
wrote him a letter thanking him in the 
most handsome terms for the advice and 
assistance which he had on many occa­
sions received from Col. C. He re­
presented Algoma in the Ontario Legis­
lature from 1867 to 1875, and the same 
seat in the House of Commons, 1871-72. 
He was un unsuccessful candidate for 
Cardwell in 1871. He was a Conserva­
tive in politics. Col. C. took a leading 
part in connection with public and 
charitable organizations, having been 
Presdt. of the St. George’s Society and 
Mechanics Institute. He was also a 
leading mem. of the Masonic body, a 
mem. of the Council of Trinity College, 
and a Vice-Presdt. of the Canadian In­
stitute, of which lie had been one of the 
originators. His funeral was one of the 
largest ever seen in Toronto, many thou­
sands of mourners attending. A memo­
rial of Col.C., consisting of a bronze bust 
executed by Mr. Dunbar, the Canadian 
sculptor, under commission from the 
Northern Railway employees, was 
unveiled at Allandale, Ont., in Dec., 
1881.—Toronto Globe.

Cushing, Lemuel, M.D., D C.L., ex- 
M.P. B. at Chatham, P.Q., 1842 ; d. in 
Montreal, 1 March, 1881 ; educated at 
McGill, where lie graduated B.A., 1863, 
B.C L, 1865, M.A., 1867, and D.C.L. (in 
course) ; called to the Bar, L.C., 1865. 
He was an active worker in, and at one 
time President of, the Y. M. C. A. of 
Montreal. He was also identified with 
the Sunday School Union and Lacrosse 
Club of Montreal. He wrote a history 
of the Cushing family (1877), and at the 

i time of his death was engaged on a his­
tory of Argenteuil. He unsuccessfully 

[ contested Argenteuil, in the Liberal in­
terest, for the Commons, at the general 
election of 1874, a id again on the un­
seating of the sitting member, in Oct.,


